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24 March 2010 Reg No. W0026-03

re: Notice 1 accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. in respect of
areview of a waste licence for Laois County Council for a facility at Kyletalesha Landfill. Clonsoughy,
Kyleclonhobert, Co. Laois.

Dear Ms Brenda Cuddy,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regufations. the Agency hereby
notifies vou of its decision 1o grant a revised waste licence to Laois County Council, subject to
conditions, in respect of a facility at Kyletalesha Landfill. Clonsoughy. Kvleclonhobert, Co. Laois.
Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

This decision was made following consideration of the objection and technical committee report to the
Agency’s proposed decision in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2010 and related
Regulations. The objections, technical committee report and associated documents are available to view
on our website at www.epa.ie.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0026-03, in any future communication in respect
of same and include an original and two copies of all items in the correspondence.

You will be contacted in due course by an inspector in the Office of Environmental Enforcement.
Environmental Protection Agency, who will discuss the implementation of the conditions of the licence.

European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List

The European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List 1s a consolidated document designed to ease
the task of classifying waste and hazardous waste and understanding the legislation associated with the
classification of waste and hazardous waste. It may be used in classifying all wastes and hazardous
wastes. It is available to download from the Agency’s website at:-

http://www.epa.ie

Yours sincerely,

f

o 4&.2_.%
\J\ Kehoe
ro¥ramme Officer
ffick of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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24 March 2010 Reg No, W026-03

of a Review of a Waste Licence for [.aois County Council for 4 facility at Kvletalesha [ andfill
Clonsoughy Kvleclonhobert . Co. Laois

Dear Mr O'Donoghue,

In accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency hereby
notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence to Laois County Council. subject to
conditions, in respect of a facility at Clonsoughy, Kyleclonhobert, Co. Laots.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of an objection to the Agency’s proposed
decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2010 and related

Regulations.

The objection, technical committee report, final decision and associated documents are available for
viewing on the Agency’s website at www.epa.ie.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this review 1s W0026-03. Please usc the
register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Yours sincerely.

Office of Climate Change. Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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By Register Post

22 March 2010 Reg. No: W0026-03

Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of objections to the proposed decision on
a review of a waste licence for Laois County Council in respect of a facility at Kyletalesha
Landfill, Kyleclonhobert, Co. Laois.

Dear Mr O'Donoghue,

I refer to the objection to the Agency’s proposed decision on the above referenced review of a
waste licence,

I am to notify you in accordance with the provisions of Article 33(1) of the Regulations that it
will not be possible because of the complexity and nature of the information to be considered
in the determination of the objection, to carry out the procedures for the consideration of the
objection within the period specified in the Regulations.

I am also to advise that the Agency mtends to complete the consideration of the objection
before 24 July 20190.

The Agency intends to issue its decision on the review before the specified date, and will take
all reasonable steps to ensure that there are no avoidable delays in making tts decision.

Yours sincerely

Ann Kehoe

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



